
 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Technical Advisory Committee 

 

1 

Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
May 26, 2010 McCloskey Conference Room 135, City Hall 

Technical Advisory Committee minutes are transcribed in a summarized outline manner.  Audio recordings are on file with 
the City of Bloomington Planning Department.  
 
Attendance 
Technical Advisory Committee: John Carter, MCCSC, John Collisson (County Highway), Jane Fleig 
(City of Bloomington Utilities), Perry Maull (IU Campus Bus), Lew May (BT), Adrian Reid (City 
Engineering), Scott Robinson (Proxy for Tom Micuda, Planning Dept.),Mike Trexler (City Controller),  
Dave Williams (City Parks), and Jim Ude (INDOT). 
 
Others: Josh Desmond (MPO Staff), Raymond Hess (MPO Staff), Scott Robinson (MPO Staff)  
Jane Weiser (MPO Staff), Joyce Williams and Kim Pitcher (B & N). 
  
I. Call to Order 
 
II. Approval of Minutes: 

A. April 28, 2010—Lew May moved to approve the minutes.  Jane Fleig seconded.  The 
minutes were unanimously approved. 

 
III. Communications from the Chair—No report 

  
IV. Reports from Officers and/or Committees 

A.  Updates on BMCMPO & ARRA funded projects—Mr. May reported on the progress of 
the downtown facility. Design work on the transit plaza continues. They hope to start 
construction by the end of 2010. Mr. Williams reported on the progress of Jackson Creek and 
B-Line Trails. Contractors are at work on both sites. Mr. Collision said the ARRA resurfacing 
of SR37 North was started this week. Mr. Reid said that the S. Walnut St. project nearly 
finished. The signal project should start soon. The sidewalk projects are close to being done. 
Mr. Carter reported that the Batchelor project is moving along toward a spring completion. Mr. 
Ude said that the Bypass project has been let. 
 
B.  Citizens Advisory Committee—Mr. Hess reported that the CAC has formed several 
subcommittees.  One has been formed to look at the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) 
and the vision statement in order to form project prioritization score sheet for their use. The 
other subcommittee is an ADA assessment subcommittee.  

 
V.  Reports from the MPO Staff  

A. 2008 Crash Report—Mr. Hess presented the report. In 2008 there was an increase in the 
number of crashes. The report collects crash data about time of day, day of week, crash 
location, crash causes, etc.  Data is collected and analyzed for fatal crashes and bike & 
pedestrian crashes.  HSIP funding for certain road and intersections was discussed.  Mr. Reid 
pointed out 3 more eligible locations.  

  
B.  Progress Report (FY2010 3rd Quarter)—Mr. Hess presented the report. At this point, we 
have spent about 33% of our total budgetary amount. He noted that the 4th quarter will be 



 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Technical Advisory Committee 

 

2 

heavily billed especially since we agreed to co-sponsor the County’s GIS and Aerials update 
project. 

  
VI. Old Business  

A.  FY 2011-2012 Unified Planning Work Program (Recommendation Requested) 
Mr. Desmond presented the Work Program. A 2-year cycle seems to be working well. The 
budget is about 30% less than it was for the last Work Program. That affects which projects we 
can choose and how we can fund our core duties. The total budget is $666,770. 80% will be 
reimbursable through our federal grant.  The FHWA Planning Emphasis Areas did not change. 
The Policy Committee approved the readoption of the 2030 LRTP so staff will start working on 
the 2035 LRTP.  Mr. Desmond asked the TAC for a recommendation to the Policy Committee 
to adopt this Work Program.  ***Mr. Williams moved to recommend that the Policy 
Committee adopt the FY 2011-2012 Work Program. Jane Fleig seconded.  The motion 
was unanimously adopted. 
 

VII. New Business 
A.  Highway Safety Improvement Program Guidelines Amendment 
(Recommendation Requested)—Mr. Fish presented the new guidelines. A significant change 
that is driven by FHWA and INDOT is that now proposed site-specific project locations need 
to be accompanied by a road safety audit (RSA). The application must include a response to the 
recommendations of the RSA. For site-specific projects a cost benefit ratio of greater than 2 is 
now required.  Staff has included a list of low-cost programmatic countermeasures such as 
installing guard rails, lighting, etc. Any recommendations that the MPO makes regarding 
funding has to also be approved by the Indiana Highway Safety Advisory Committee.  Site-
specific projects must be on the MPO’s Top 50 List. There is a possibility to appeal for another 
location if your location is not on that list.  Projects have to have a before and after comparison 
to measure positive changes. The local match is 10%. 
 
Mr. Reid asked for more details about the RSA. It sounds like they want us to hire someone to 
do that when several people in this room are probably capable of conducting a RSA.  Mr. Fish 
said that FHWA defines a RSA is a multidisciplinary team.  He has looked at some that have 
several members.  Mr. Reid asked if he would be considered biased.  Mr. Fish said the intent 
seems to have several experts and other engineers look at the situation with no preconceived 
notions, having gotten information from the Crash Report and come up with the project. Mr. 
Reid asked where the team comes from.  Mr. Fish said the goal of the RSA is to identify the 
least cost and most effective treatment. Joyce Williams said that this is what the Engineering 
Department does in-house anyhow. Mr. Fish said he needed to get more information from 
INDOT.  Ms. Williams asked who the Indiana Highway Safety Advisory Committee.  Mr. Fish 
said it is a statewide committee that has been charged with final approval of HSIP grants. Mr. 
Hess said that this is no different than how we manage TE funds. The State has issued a call for 
projects for HSIP earlier this year.  This MPO had not updated our HSIP to correspond with the 
statewide system. This needs to be done before the next call for projects this fall.  We are 
waiting for more information from INDOT about RSAs. Ms. Fleig asked if they could amend 
the previous amendment to allocate funds for RSAs. Mr. Desmond said he didn’t know if that’s 
a PL-eligible expense. Mr. Ude said he would check into this and see if he can find out more 
details.  Mr. Reid would like to note that the TAC has some concerns.  Mr. Hess said staff 



 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Technical Advisory Committee 

 

3 

would put this on the next meeting agenda for more discussion. ***Ms. Fleig moved approval 
of the amendment. Perry Maull seconded. The motion was unanimously approved.   
 

VIII. Communications from Committee Members (non-agenda items) 
A.  Topic Suggestions for future agendas 

 Mr. Reid asked if staff was working on the LRTP Task Force.  Mr. Hess said that would be on 
the June agenda.  Mr. May and Mr. Reid said they would be interested in serving on the 
committee. 

 
 Ms. Fleig acknowledged staff’s work on these documents.  
 
IX. Upcoming Meetings  

A. Policy Committee  – June 11, 2010 at 1:30 p.m. (McCloskey Room) 
B. Technical Advisory Committee – June 23, 2010 at 10:00 a.m. (McCloskey Room) 
C. Citizens Advisory Committee – June 23, 2010  at 6:30 p.m. (McCloskey Room) 

 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
These minutes were approved by the Technical Advisory Committee at their regular meeting held on June 23, 
2010 (JFW).  
 


